

MYAH FIRDAUS

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Myah has been on stage since the age of 7. She has always loved performing and has continued to practice and train for many years. When Myah is not performing she loves to read, ride her bike, travel and hang out with her friends.

SKILLS

- Singing
- Acting
- Dancing
- Quick memorization

EDUCATION

Student at

Walnut Hills High School

Cincinnati, OH

WORK HISTORY

Interlochen Online Summer Program

June, 2020 to August, 2020

Cincinnati, OH

- Acting program with stage vocal and drama training

Childrens Theater of Cincinnati

May, 2017 to November, 2020

Cincinnati, OH

- High school musical
- Broadway dance
- Stars camp- accepted twice but did not participate due to covid
- Drama 1
- Drama 2
- Musical theater class

Cincinnati Hills Christian Academy

August, 2018 to May, 2019

Cincinnati, OH

- Dance program
- Ballet 1
- Jazz 1

School of rock

September, 2017 to Present

Cincinnati, OH

- A main vocalist Rock 101
- A main vocalist for 3 main stage shows
- Weekly vocal coaching

Walnut Hills High School Theater Department

August, 2021 to Present

Cincinnati, OH

- Played a Hot Box Girl in *Guys and dolls Jr.*

Lachey Arts

August, 2021 to December, 2021

Cincinnati, OH

- Accepted into summer program in 2021
- Musical theater dance class